Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:05 PM

To: Megan Matrka; Heim, Kimber

Subject: RE: Check pick up- McMillen and Rodgers

Attachments: 115989 MUS 376 PCL 010 WARRANT UNSIGNED 051624.pdf; 113400 FAI 204 PCL 012

UNSIGNED WARRANT 051624.pdf; 113400 FAI 204 PCL 013 WARRANT Unsigned
051324.pdf; 113400 FAI 204 PCL 014 WARRANT UNSIGNED 051624.pdf

Thanks Megan,
| think we are ready for you! Here are the items:

e 115989 10 Warrant (attached PDF).
e 113400 12 Warrant (attached PDF).
e 113400 12 Warrant (attached PDF).
e 113400 12 Warrant (attached PDF).
e 113400 Legal Descriptions (Originals).
e 111621 Legal Descriptions (Originals).

Let me know if you need anything else. See you in afew minutes. Thanks!
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge

Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030
D:1.740.323.5427 C: N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Wooldridge, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:43 PM

To: Megan Matrka <MeganM@WestErieRealty.com>; Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: Check pick up- McMillen and Rodgers

Thanks Megan,
| am here but in a meeting. | will try to get it all and keep you moving without delay. Thank you for the heads up.
Respectfully,

John R. Wooldridge



Real Estate Administrator
ODOT District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030

D: 1.740.323.5427 C:N/A
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Megan Matrka <MeganM @ WestErieRealty.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 1:26 PM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: Check pick up- McMillen and Rodgers

Hi All,

| willbe at ODOT D-5 in about an hour to pick up checks.
Thanks

Megan

Megan Matrka
eS rie Project Manager
REALTY SOLUTIONS om p: 614.602.2762 m: 614.325.6214

a: 485 Metro Place South, Suite 475, Dublin, Ohio 43017
w: www.WestErieRealty.com e: MeganM@WestErieRealty.com
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not
click links or open attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if
available.



